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228 S Washington St

Ste 115

Katko for Congress

Alexandria VA 22314-5404

April 3, 2018

Scott Traum
Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission

Reference: Year End Report 10/1/2017-12/31/2017

Dear Mr. Traum:
This is in response to your request for additional information, dated February 26, 2018.

Your letter indicates that the combined transfers from joint fundraising committees in 2017 exceeded the sum of the memo
entries disclosed on Schedule A in 2017.
As was noted on the July 15, 2017 FEC report, the transfer from the NY GOP Victory Fund was a final distribution and all
donors were previously itemized.  The NYGOP Victory Fund was a joint fundraising committee from 2016 and the sum of the
memo entries in 2016 are greater than all of the transfers from this joint fundraising committee.

Sincerely,
Lisa Lisker
Treasurer
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